
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

TO:  Public Works Com
FROM: Theodore J. Vore 
DATE:  8-01-06 
SUBJECT: Consultant Service
 
The Public Works Department r
Engineers and Surveyors for the
 
Residents of an area along Won
provide sewer service to their ar
 
Staff and their Council Represen
assessment process and a prob
owners within a particular area w
10 yes votes, 4 no votes and 11
“No” vote. 
 
Staff recommends proceeding w
down Area 5 that would accomm
the “no” and/or non-response vo
 
Representatives of the area will
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CITY OF RAPID CITY
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724 

Public Works Department 
300 Sixth Street 

Telephone:  (605) 394-4165 
FAX:  (605) 394-6636 

Web:  www.rcgov.org 
MEMORANDUM 
 

mittee 

s 

equests permission to solicit proposals from Consulting 
 following task: 

derland Drive have requested assistance from the City to 
ea. 

tatives have met with them to explain the City 
able cost for this service.  A letter ballot was sent to all lot 
e will refer to as (Area # 5).  The results of this vote was 

 non-responses – which we stated would be considered a 

ith a Survey, Design and Cost estimate on a scaled 
odate the 10 “yes” votes and obligate either 7 or 10 of 
tes. 

 be in attendance of the meeting to answer questions.  
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